
 
 
Addendum 1: 2020 Household Hazardous Waste Collection Event RFP 
 
The following questions and documents have been requested by interested firms 
and are being provided publicly to all interested parties: 
 
 
Who is the current vendor?    
 
The outgoing vendor is Care Environmental 
 
 
What is the pricing under the previous contract? 
 
The winning bid sheet from the previous RFP is attached to this document. 
 
 
Provide copies of invoices from the two events? 
 
The 2019 Invoice is attached to this document. 
The 2018 Invoice is attached to this document. 
 
 
Provide copies of the manifests from the previous event? 
 
The 2019 Manifest has been included with this document. 
 
 
Provide the number of cars attending the previous event?   
 
In 2019, 142 automobiles were counted as participating in the event. 


